
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
April 10, 2012 
 
 
Mr. Bob Gasper 
Smith Fibercast 
2700 West 65th St. 
Little Rock, AR  72209 
 
RE: NPDES Permit Number AR0001635, AFIN 60-00118  
 Deficient Discharge Monitoring Report 
 
Dear Mr. Gasper: 
 
The Department has conducted a file review of the above referenced facility and 
determined the Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) for the Monitoring Period ending on 
September 30, 2011, Discharge Number TX1R is not on file.  However, after further 
review, it appears that you may have submitted the 2011 data on a DMR for the 2010 
calendar year.  If this is correct, please make the appropriate corrections. 
 
Please submit the corrected DMR, clearly marked as "Corrected Copy" with the 
changes highlighted.  Submit two legible copies of the corrected DMR with an original 
signature and date on at least one copy.  The corrected copies should be received by 
the Department by April 20, 2012.   
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.  Should you have any questions, feel free to 
contact me at 501-682-0632 or you may e-mail me at bolenbaugh@adeq.state.ar.us 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jason Bolenbaugh 
Enforcement Analyst 
Water Division, Enforcement Branch 
 
 
 
 


